U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Professional Responsibility

550 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Snite 3266
Washington, D.C. 20530

JAN 6 6 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Thomas G. Snow
Acting Director :
Executive Office for Immigration Review

FROM: Mary Patrice Brown /M WM Q‘Z/‘

Acting Counsel

nl ()6} LHTHCH

SUBJECT:  Report of Investigation into Judicial Criticism Arising i
(b3(6) BHTHCY arc 06 BT I

We have comipleted our investigation into judicial eriticism by the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the[2®®]Circuit concerning the decisions by Immigration Judges (1) [FE o000 Jand ©© ©00)
oo emoland Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA) Menibers [FO OO0 | and[®iH txic ]

w:] We concluded that [Js| @9 ©0C© |and BTA Memberd &/ G0 1 did not
engage in professional misconduct or exercise poor judgment, We concluded further that s ,@

EXS OO | and BIA Members | @®®O0 I made an excusable mistake in[®X0 & |
[)(8) EXTAC)

During our investigation, we considered the | 6 &6 G000 ]
TG e BRI

For your information, we have advised [Jg| ®X6 &0 | and BIA Members
of the results of our investigation and directed them to contact you if they required further
mmformation regarding the results.
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David Margolis
Associate Deputy Attorney General
(with attachment)

Robin M. Stutman

General Counsel

Office of the General Coungel

Executive Office for Immigration Review
(with attachment}



